RAGING ENGINES

' June 23, 2021

To:

Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
AQD

Warren District

27700 Donaid Court

Warren, Mich'igan 48092

Dear Mr, Forth,

On June 10" we received a violation for PTI No 43-13B Special conditions 11.3,11.2, V1.2C, V1.4.
We have been keeping hourly time records regarding to the permit. We will include this list with this
letter. In the past Iranna Konanahalli, was not concerned with these individual numbers. Moving
forward we will add to the list fuel usage for the hourly run time. We dispute that we have exceeded the
material limits for the permit in any way shape or form. We would like you to provide information on
how you determined that we did exceed those limits. Based on the hours run it is mathematically
impossible to exceed the limits.

In the past we have invited you to come out and watch us run the dyno. We encourage you to
do so, so you can see that we are well in compliance with the permit. We would also appreciate when
we ask you if you have any question or concerns to let us know at that time so we can address them
face to face rather than waiting to receive letters of non-compliance.

Best Regards,

paudsd J O r

Michael D’Anniballe
Sterling Performance Inc.

PHONE: 248.684.5040 FAX: 248.684.0080 WWW.BSTERLINGPERFORMANGCE.ORG

54420 PONTIAGC TRAIL, MILFORD TOWNSHIP, MI 48381




